
 
 

Research support 619.260.4612 ; lrcref@sandiego.edu ; USD LRC 5998 Alcalá Park San Diego CA 92110 
 

L A B O R  L A W  A Side
  
USD Sources: Select USD sources in print 
  

•  USD Legal Research Center

http://www.sandiego.edu/lrc

•  USD Library Catalog [sally]   

http://sally.sandiego.edu

•  USD School of Law  

http://www.sandiego.edu/usdlaw

•  USD Home  

http://www.sandiego.edu

•  USD Copley Library  

http://marian.sandiego.edu

•  Circuit1  

http://circuit.sdsu.edu  

Legal Databases: 

• HeinOnline2  

http://heinonline.org  

•  LegalTrac3  

http://infotrac.galegroup.com/ 

•  Lexis™ 

http://www.lexisnexis.com/lawschool

•  Westlaw™ 

http://lawschool.westlaw.com

Law Portal Sites: 

•  LII (Cornell) 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/ 

• Jurist

http://jurist.law.pitt.edu/ 

• Findlaw

http://www.findlaw.com/  

BASIC TEXT ON LABOR LAW : UNIONIZATION, AND 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING / BY ROBERT A. GORMAN, MATTHEW 
W. FINKIN  
LRC RESERVE  KF3400 .G67 2004 
 
CALIFORNIA PRACTICE GUIDE. EMPLOYMENT LITIGATION 
(RUTTER GROUP) 
LRC Reserve KFC556 .C34 2001  
 
EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION / BY LEX K. LARSON
LRC Reading Room KF3464 L33 
 
EMPLOYMENT LITIGATION / EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR 
RELATIONS LAW COMMITTEE, SECTION OF LITIGATION (ABA) 
LRC Reading Room KF8984 .A65 E57 2005   
 
EMPLOYMENT LAW / BY MARK A. ROTHSTEIN (WEST 
HORNBOOK SERIES) 
LRC Reading Room KF8984 A65 E57 2005 
 
EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIPS : LAW AND PRACTICE / MARK 
W. BENNETT, ET AL. 
LRC Reading Room KF3455 A6 B46 
 
FEDERAL LAW OF EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION IN A 
NUTSHELL / BY MACK A. PLAYER 
LRC Reserve KF3464 .P72 2004     
 
LABOR EMBATTLED : HISTORY, POWER, RIGHTS / DAVID 
BRODY  
LRC READING ROOM HD8066 .B75 2005 
 
LABOR LAW IN A NUTSHELL / BY DOUGLAS L. LESLIE  
LRC RESERVE KF 3369.3 .L123 2000 
 
PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE BEFORE THE NATIONAL LABOR 
RELATIONS BOARD / BY BETTY SOUTHARD MURPHY, ET AL.  
LRC READING ROOM KF1397 .C654 NO.41-3RD 
 
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYEE PROTECTION LAWS 
IN A NUTSHELL /  JACK B. HOOD, ET AL. 
LRC Reserve KF3615.Z9 H66 2005 
 
sources online 
 
WESTLAW: All Databases > Topical Materials by Area of Practice > 
Labor & Employment 
 
LEXIS: Legal > Area of Law-by topic > Labor & Employment 
 
 
 
  

                                                 
1 Borrow materials directly from UCSD, SDSU, and Cal State San Marcos within 24 hours. 
2 Page image law review literature database (Coverage begins with the first issue of each publication). 
3 Law review literature index. 
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L A B O R  O N L I N E  …
 

B Side

 ABA LABOR & EMPLOYMENT SECTION
http://www.abanet.org/labor/home.html
 
AFL-CIO – AMERICA’S UNION MOVEMENT 
http://www.aflcio.org/  
 
EMPLOYMENT [LII / LEGAL INFORMATION INSTITUTE (CORNELL)] 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/index.php/Employment_Topics    
 
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION (EEOC) 
http://www.eeoc.gov/  
 
FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT – DEPT. OF LABOR, STATUTE TEXT   
http://www.dol.gov/esa/regs/statutes/whd/fmla.htm   
 
FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY 
http://www.flra.gov/       
 
INDUSTRIAL WORKERS OF THE WORLD 
http://www.iww.org/  
 
INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANIZATION 
http://www.ilo.org/  
 
LABOR [LII / LEGAL INFORMATION INSTITUTE (CORNELL)] 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/index.php/Labor     
 
LABOR, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF (DOL) 
http://www.dol.gov/index.htm
 
LABOR RESEARCH ASSOCIATION 
http://www.laborresearch.org/
 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD (NLRB) 
http://www.nlrb.gov/nlrb/home/default.asp
 
STATISTICS (BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS) 
http://stats.bls.gov/  
 
UNITED STATES CODE (GPO ACCESS, OFFICIAL)  
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/uscode/  
 
UNITED STATES HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND THE WORKFORCE  
http://edworkforce.house.gov/   
 
UNITED STATES SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH EDUCATION LABOR AND PENSIONS  
http://help.senate.gov/  
 
WORKPLACE PROF BLOG (LAW PROF BLOGS NETWORK)
http://lawprofessors.typepad.com/laborprof_blog/  
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